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The WACH Weekly Digest compiles important announcements and deadlines. More
details can be found in the original email and/or links below.

If you would like to add an announcement or reminder to the WACH Weekly Digest,
please submit to: wach.program@ubc.ca. 

Upcoming Deadlines 

Perinatal Child Health Research Meeting (CNPRM & DoHAD)
Abstract deadline: January 14

WHRC, WHRI & GCI Trainee Presentation

From: WACH Program Office
To: WACH Program Office
Subject: WACH Weekly Digest - January 12, 2024
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:53:51 PM
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Abstract deadline: January 19

D.A. Boyes Memorial Research Award
Deadline: January 26

Mackenzie King Memorial Scholarships
Deadline: February 1

Trainee travel awards: OSSD Annual Meeting, Norway
For students presenting research that integrates sex and/or gender
considerations
Deadline: February 2

Indigenous Graduate Fellowship
Deadline: February 16

Killam Graduate Teaching Assistant Awards
Deadline: March 1, or check with department in which TA work was completed

BCCHR Outstanding Achievement Awards
Deadline: March 8

BCCHR Trainee Travel Grant, Research Methodology Training Grant, and
Sponsorship Requests
Deadline: March 15

Molly Towell Perinatal Research Foundation Fellowship - for postdocs
Deadline: March 18

WACH 502 - Next Seminar

Presenters: Karolin Heinze, Postdoctoral Fellow, BC Cancer Research Centre

Tuesday, January 16
BCWH Shaughnessy D308 
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12:00 - 1:30pm

Workshops & Meetings

Grad Student Support Group
Wednesdays, Jan 10 - Apr 3, 3:00 - 4:15 pm
In-person (Point Grey campus)

Digital Health Research Seminar
Jan 15, 11:00am - 12:00pm
Virtual

E2i Changing Behaviours Meeting: Questioning the White Gaze over How We
are Seeing: Lessons in Counternarrative from Queer Theory
Jan 17, 9:30 - 11:00am
BCCHR room 3113 or Zoom

Career: Resumes for research-based programs
Jan 17, 3:00 - 4:00pm
Virtual

Study Design and Data Collection Essentials
Jan 19, 10:00am - 12:00pm
Virtual

BCCHR Stats Workshops:
Thursdays, 3:00 - 4:00pm
Virtual
Jan 19: Introduction to statistical terms and concepts
Jan 25: Measures of association and uncertainty
Feb 1: Hypothesis testing
Feb 8: Modeling of continuous outcomes (linear regression) 
Feb 15: Modeling binary of outcomes (logistic regression)
Feb 22: Multivariable modeling

BCWH Research Rounds: User-centered development of educational

 

 

https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=92ccb5d282&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=96fc4ba608&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=0298b7b99c&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=f591b82d90&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=5fc014d783&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=345b0e120b&e=52fd8e1419
https://ubc.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2647185fffba6ccd0dc5c3479&id=626301ef17&e=52fd8e1419


resources on chronic pelvic pain for health care providers-in-training
Jan 19, 8:00 - 9:00am
Virtual

BCCHR New Trainee Orientation
Jan 24, 2:00 - 3:00pm
BCCHR Room 2018

Gynecologic Cancer Initiative Research Rounds: Real world experiences of
first line maintenance PARP inhibitor treatment in non-BRCA mutant high
grade serous ovarian cancer
Jan 26, 1:00 - 2:00pm
DHCC 2264 + virtual

Women's Health Seminar Series: Pathways from Childhood Abuse to
Adulthood Mental Health Outcomes Among Women Living With HIV
Jan 29, 9:00 - 10:30am
Virtual

Training to ENRICH your career development in perinatal and child health
research
Jan 29, 11:00am - 12:00pm
BCCHR Room 2108
Please email Carolyne.bliss@bcchr.ca to be added to a waitlist for this event.

Gynecologic Cancer Initiative Research Rounds: Striving for a better
understanding of vulval cancer
Jan 29, 12:00 - 1:00pm
DHCC 2264 + virtual

JEPS Cluster: Responsible Conduct of Research through an Accessibility and
Inclusion Lens
Jan 29, 12:00 - 1:00pm
Virtual

9th Annual BC Pediatric Diabetes Day
Feb 2-3
Wosk Centre, Vancouver
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Women in Science
Feb 8, 6:30 - 8:00pm
In-person (BCCHR) + virtual

2024 Clinical Trials Training Summit (CANTRAIN)
Feb 13-15
Montreal

Advancing Gender/Sex Accuracy, Precision, and Inclusion in Child & Youth-
Focused Health Research
Mar 13, 1:00 - 3:00pm
BCCHR Room 2108 - limited space

Resource of the Week

Funding opportunities for student-led projects and events:

D.A. Boyes Memorial Research Award
https://obgyn.ubc.ca/faculty-resources/professional-development/d-a-boyes-
society/d-a-boyes-memorial-research-award/
Up to $5000 for a smaller research proposal, open to trainees with at least one
supervisor in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology.
Application deadline: January 26
 

Centre for Community Engaged Learning Student Grants
Funding for student-led projects, in partnership with a BC-based community
partner.
Global Fund: https://ccel.ubc.ca/students/ccel-grants/global-fund/
Connect to Community Grant: https://ccel.ubc.ca/students/ccel-grants/connect-
to-community-grant/
Chapman & Innovation Grant: https://ccel.ubc.ca/students/ccel-
grants/chapman-and-innovation-grants/
Application deadline for all streams: February 4
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BCCHR Sponsorship
https://hub.bcchr.ca/display/resedu/Sponsorship+Requests
Up to $1000/proposed event for events benefiting the Oak Street Campus
research community.
Four application periods every year; event must be within 12 months of the
deadline date.
Next application deadline: March 15
 

Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Sponsorship
https://hub.bcchr.ca/display/resedu/Sponsorship+Requests
Up to $1000/proposed event for BCCHR trainee or investigator-led events
relating to EDI and benefitting the Oak Street campus research community.
Four application periods every year; event must be within 12 months of the
deadline date.
Next application deadline: April 1

WACH website @ubcWACH WACH Handbook (Canvas)

This email highlights a few workshops that may be of particular interest to WACH
students.

For more workshops & events, see:
G+PS

Faculty of Medicine
Library Research Commons

BCCHRI
WHRI

FoM REDI
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